Getty

Getty Oil Company

January 26, 1982

Cortrai Exploration ant Preduct or Doy sion
P.0O. Box 730
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Mr. Jerry Sexton

0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a notice of intention to restore our East Eumont Unit #25 to
production. This work, however, has already been completed. We understand
that this is not in accordance with procedure and will strive to correct this
type of mistake in the future. A subsequent report of work is being processed
and will be forwarded.

Very truly yours,
GETTY OIL CCOMPANY
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bale R. Crockett
£b¥ Area Superintendent
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cc: Mr. Don Steinnerd
Rached Hindi



